- QA-78 ' c. 1730, 1830
Prophecy - and 1870
Centreville vicinity
Private

The original part of Prophecy consists of a
32' x 18°' gambrel roof frame structure with "hall
and parlor" pian. The gambrel roof is a very popular
form in Kent and Queen Anne's Counties during the 18th
and 19th centuries. The extraordinary feature of
Prophecy is the fact that the cak frame is built with
gun-stock. corner posts, a feature found only on two other
buildings, i.e. the kitchen of the White Swan Tavern
and Marsh Point, both in Kent County. The fact that
the original plan was maintained during the restoration
is also of great interest and importance -tg the study
of vernacular architecture in this region. It also
possesses many original features including a cupbcard
and mantel in the "parlor", board partition and exposed
beaded ceiling joists. Elements from other kncwn
houses are of interest in the overall study of the area.
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3 DESCRIPTION W%
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—EXCELLENT " “DETERIORATED —UNALTERED _‘_/OIRIGINAL SITE
GOoOoD —RUINS MALTERED —-MOVED DATE
—FAIR —UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Prophecy is located on Wilmer Neck, 5 1/2 miles
north of Centreville. It faces northwest, opposite
Bookers Wharf Road. The house is a long gambrel roof
frame dwelling composed of two sections, the southern
half being the earliest and the northern secfion
built around 1870, Both sections were remodled/
restored between 1973 and 1979,

The earlier part of the house consists of a
32" x 18' symmetrical frame dﬁelling with central
entrance flanked by two windows with 6/6 sash.

On the gambrel roof, there are two dormer windows
the same size as below, with shed roofs. Two brick
chimneys pierce the apex of the roof within the 32°
dimension. Its southwest gable is piain other’than
the exposed brick chimney/fireplace back to the
height of the second story. . The southeast facadé‘éf
this section is identical to the front.

North of the earlier section is the 1870 section,
nearly egual in size to the first, The fehestration
consists of two windows on the northern end with én |
enﬁrance nearest the old section. Two dormers are
symmetrically placed on the roof. Aocovered porch

protects the entrance.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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7.1 DESCRIPTION

A third chimney pierces the roof within the northeast
9§éb1e. “The gable has an exposed chimney back with
;interlocking,glazed diamonds. On the second story are
two 4-pane casements. On the southeast side of this
section is a 12' shed addition containing a 10' enclosed
entry and the rest screened porch, all of which was added
in the 1970's.

The interior plan consists of a "héll and parlor"
}p‘theloldest section and a stair hall, "keeping room"
and kitchen in the 1870 section. A back entry and
‘iavatory are located in the leénto, | i |

Separating'tﬁé hall and parlor is the original
beaded boérd partition. The "parlor" mantel, cupbéérd
and trim are original to the house. In the hall, the
stair and closet doors are original, but the mahtel and

cupboard were removed from the dining room of the Clough

"House near Price. The latter is very similar to the

original work. Both rooms have exposed beaded ceiling
joists.

-On the second story, the floor plan consists of a
passage and small chamber above the "hall", and a large
bedrocom above the "parlor". An original fireplace
remains in the large bedroom. All of the interior

partiticns of this section are vertical beaded boards.
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7.2 DESCRIPTION

In the 1870 section the plan consists of stair hall, bath
over the kitchen and a large bedroom above the keeping
room. Beaded board partitions removed from the Clough
house and Liden's Adventure, Caroline Co., face the stair
hall.

The frame of the earlier part of the house has
gun-stock corner posts, one of three known examples ohv
the Eastern Shore of Maryland. The roof frawming is
typical of eighteenth and early nineteenth century con-
struction of the upper shore,vi,e.-the:geiling joints
and lower slope of the rafters afé nortise tenon and
pinned- together. The upbper rafters afeiﬁoe néiiéd‘intc
a board pléte and mortise tenon and pinhédiatfthé apex.

From the restoration, a part ofAéﬁ earLiér tie beam
surfaced. This item suggests the housé_originally had
an “"A" roof. Also found during the restoration was the
lower horizontal member of an exterior bélﬁstrade
(copied on the porches) and a wooden tombstone, an example
known to have been used by the Quakers. It has bheen
suggested"that this structure was the late 17th Century
Quaker Meeting House, known to have existed on this
property.

The original plan and form of the 1870 wing were
altered during the restoration and before. It was built

as a two story structure with mocderate "A" roof. The

S
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7.3 DESCRIPTION

~foundations still remain of the central chimney with back

- to back fireplaces. When the joists were removed froﬁ
the keeping room; it appeared to have had a dirt or
"brick floor on grade. The floor was ‘probably raised

around the turn of this century. A basement exists only

-under the present -stair hall and kitchen.

—
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The original part of Prophecy consists of a
32' x 18' gambrel roof frame structure with "hall
and parlor™ plan. The gambrel roof is a very popular
form in Kent and Queen Anne's Counties during the
18th and 19th centuries. The extraordinary feature
of Prophecy is the fact that the oak frame is built
with gun-stock corner posts, a feature found only
on two other buildings, i.e. the kitchen of the
White Swan Tavern and Marsh Point, both in Kent
County. The fact’that tﬁe 6riginal’91aniwas main-
tained during the nyestoration is also of great
interest and importance to the study of veinacuiér
architecture in this region. It also possesses
many original features inéluding a cupboard and
mantel in the "parlor", board partition and exposed

beaded ceiling joists. Elements from other known

houses are of interest in the overall study of the

area.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Michael Bourne, Historic Sikes Surveyor

ORGANIZATION . DATE
Queen Anne's Co. Historical Society 4/12/83
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
CITY GR TOWN STATE
Centreville : Marvland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially-created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 Ka,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryvland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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Prophecy

Burrisville vicinity
James M. Kilvington 1974
Northwest facade







QA-78 Prophecy
Burrisville vicinity
James M, Kilvington 1974
Southeast facade, “eardy
‘section
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QA-78 Prophecy
Burrisville vicinity

James M. Kilvington 1974
Outbuilding
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Prophecy
Burrisville vicinity
James M, Kilvington 1974
Outbuilding
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Prophecy

Burrisville vicinity
James M. Kilvington 1974
Detail, outbuilding



